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SUPPLEMENTAL / BID BULLETIN No. 2023-0024-01 / 2023-0025-01 
 

  
1st Supplemental / Bid Bulletin on the 

 
Solicitation No Requirement 
2023-0024-01 Procurement of Primary Internet Service Provider 
2023-0025-01 Procurement of Secondary Internet Service Provider 

 
 
 
To all Prospective Bidders: 
 
This shall form an integral part of the Bid documents. 
 

Clarificatory: 

Please see attached Annex A for queries/clarifications received by the BAC and the BAC 
Secretariat during the pre-bid conference and through email with its corresponding answers. 

 
Addendum: 

Please see attached Annex B for the Map with Internet Service Provider routes. 

 
Items not mentioned above remain the same. 
 
This Supplemental/Bid Bulletin is being issued to clarify/modify/amend the specifications of the 
requirement needed, and not for purposes of delaying the proceedings of RA 9184. 
 
Issued this 10th day of February 2023. 

 
 
 
 

 
                                                                      ATTY. ANNA GRACE I. MARPURI 

                        Chairman, Bids and Awards Committee 
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ANNEX A: Queries and Clarifications 

 

QUERIES / CLARIFICATIONS ANSWERS 
What hosting service do you use? Application or Cloud 

based? 

The hosting service will only be used for databases 

which must be provided by the winning ISP. Hosting 

service to be used is either application or cloud based. 

If a provider is awarded for the primary internet service 

provider, is the winning provider can’t be awarded for the 

secondary internet service provider? or vice versa? 

Yes, different provider per leased line. 

Are the existing provider allowed to bid for this year’s 

ISP? 

Yes. 

Who is the host of the current SMTP access? The secondary ISP provides SMTP access which can 

be used for sending transactional emails. 

What will be the use of "Unlimited MySQL Database" for 

the Primary Line? 

Will be used for offsite backup of our database. 

Do you have an existing MySQL cloud license or server? None. The winning primary ISP will provide the MySQL 

cloud license or server. 
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ANNEX B: Map with ISP routes 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

    

 

*** Above  picture  indicates  the current route  of ISPs. Winning bidders may

  propose new  line route***


